
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE CABRA-GLASNEVIN JPC 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE RICHARD O'CARROLL ROOM - CITY HALL 

 
ON TUESDAY 25 APRIL 2023 AT 9.30 AM 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

TUESDAY 25 APRIL 2023
  PAGE 
 
1   With reference to the Minutes of the JPC meeting Jan 2023   

 
2 - 4 

2   With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Cabra Garda Station   
 

5 - 14 

3   With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Bridewell Garda Station   
 

15 - 17 

4   With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Mountjoy Garda Station   
 

18 - 33 

5   With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Santry Garda Station   
 

34 - 36 

6   AOB   
 

 

 

WEBCASTING NOTICE 
 
This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm 
if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. 
 
You should be aware that the Council is subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014, the Data Protection Act 1988 and 2018, 
General Data Protection Regulations (EU) 2016/679 and the Defamation Act 2009. Data collected during this webcast will be retained 
in accordance with the legislation. 
 
Therefore, by entering the Council Chamber/Meeting Room and using the seats around the meeting tables, public gallery etc., you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Chief Executives Department on Extn. 2101 or DD (01) 222 2100. 

 



   

Cabra Glasnevin JPC Q4 2022 

Meeting held January 23rd 2023 Richard O’Carroll Room, City Hall 

Minutes 

Attendees: Cllr Perry, Cllr McGrattan, Cllr McCormack, Cllr Meenagh, Sen Sherlock, John McPartlan 

DCC, Ken Daly DCC, Claire Dempsey DCC, Niall Counihan, Paul Farrelly, Dorthy Prendergast, D. 

Gough, Sarah Middleton, Chief Superintendent Paul McMenamin, Superintendent Peter Burke, 

Superintendent Martin Mooney, Superintendent Jonathan O’Brien, Superintendent Darren 

McCarthy, Inspector Alan Govern, Sgt John L’Estrange, Sgt Darren Coller, Garda Shauna Naughton, 

Sean Bay DCC. 

 

1: Minutes from October Meeting 

Cllr Perry acknowledged the attack on the Garda in Ballymun, highlighting the danger of the work 

and wished a full recovery 

 

2: Ballymun/Santry:  Crime Statistics (H) 

3: Blanchardstown/Cabra: Crime Statistics in presentation form   (K) 

4: Bridewell: Crime Statistics   (D) 

5: Mountjoy: Crime Statistics   (U) 

All crime statistics were read into the record 

 

 

6: Cllr Perry:     Highlighted Garda response at Halloween was not acceptable, poor response on the 

night. DCC- Good work on the night. Youth Services also were not seen on the night.  

Decreased BonFires is good. DCC invested 100k in Dunard in 2022Damage to trees and paths. 
Carnlough Rd, unauthorised plaque with Anti-Social Behaviour 
Finbarrs – Car burnt out 
Dorset Street – is now out of hand, need action plan and effort. 
Good Policing in O’Deaveny and Montpelier has crime down and residents are grateful. 
Thanks were given to Garda Ciara McGarth for the distribution of Christmas Hampers. 
 
Killala at Halloween had huge potential but was disappointing 

Concerns with the LUAS, safety and lighting. 

Thanked the Gardai for their continued good work 

 

8: Cllr McCormack      Halloween was disappointing, thanked Gardai and DCC  

Need all agencies working together. 

Dunard needs to be looked at as there are vulnerable people 

Thanked DCC staff, John, Ken and Claire 

 

 

Page 2



9: Cllr McGrattan      Thanked Garda Ciara McGrath 

LUAS, Dominic ST to Broombridge needs to be looked at 

Drug Intimidation – needs work and youth engagement 

 

10: Sen Sherlock   Thanked Chair and Gardai 

Question on Domestic Abuse Coordinators allocations, criteria? 

Answered by Supt Martin Mooney – case by case basis. This does not halt other actions being taken. 

 

11: Supt Peter Burke   Accepts Halloween issues did exist but that a Garda presence was there 

There was a call for assistance in Dunard and the POU was called but situation had de-escalated. 

Events should be managed by an event management company, Gardai cannot be everywhere all the 

time but will assist event organisers. 

Drug intimidation is an issue and is monitored and the Gardai do engage with families. 

 

12: Supt Jonathan O’Brien    Dorset St is a huge problem. There are both active uniform and covert 

units in the area. When disrupted the dealers move on. Customers are not being dealt with.  

CCTV would assist- Boarding up disused buildings and adjusting physical infrastructure around the 

buildings would help. 

 

13: DCC Claire Dempsey     CCTV is in Dorset St and DCC do help the Gardai.   Two blocks have been 

de-tenanted. Drug dealing is happening all day and the Public Domain will be demolished. 

 

14: Cllr Perry    Demolition of Dorset St flats needs to speeded up or monies spent knowing it is for 

the short ter. A coordinated approach needs to take place. 

 

15: Cllr Meenagh    Killala had security for Halloween but was still a hot spot, more needs to be 

done. 

 

16: Supt Peter Burke     Event Management companies are needed but not instead of Gardai 

 

17: DCC John McPartlan      Meetings are being held with the Gardai monthly on festivals and events. 

Management companies will be brought in. There are limited resources but we are looking to 

change the culture. 

 

18: AnSiol Paul Farrell     Budgets need to increase to cover events 

 

19: Cllr Perry       Funding is never an issue for Halloween, there is much more spent elsewhere 

 

20: Cabra Safety Forum Niall Counihan        Killala has more stakeholders than just DCC and the 

Gardai. Community also.  In Killala 50% wanted a bonfire, locals need inclusion 

Garda response to calls from areas like Carnlough and Finbarr Rd should be changed to be more 

appropriate and not give false expectations of prioritisation. Anxiety may be reduced with more 

accurate responses on the phone. 

Agreement from Cllr Perry, Cllr McCormack, 

 

22: AnSiol Paul Farrelly   Question on a dedicated car for Cabra, Garda response Yes 

 

Page 3



23: Broadstone Residents Dorothy Prendergast   Halloween, Trollies of fire materials rolled down 

the street, with public stopping to look. Called Garda and informed she was the 4th person to do so, 

and we will send someone when we can. 

Dominic St is avoided because of open drug dealing, even from Taxi windows. The LUAS stop is 

dangerous. Will there be any new Gardai for Mountjoy / Fitzgibbon Street. 

 

22: Garda Monahan Santry      Informed meeting 1Sgt and 10 Gardai on the unit – Left meeting 

 

23: Chief Super Paul McMenamin       Demands on Garda resources are high but they will keep 

looking for more Gardai. Responses to calls (Dorothy) was not good enough. 

The view is for No Bonfires in the city and it will become alien in time 

 

24: Superintendent Jonathan O’Brien    They have an increased team of detectives and now have 3 

Sgts and 30 Gardai.  Drug related intimidation is now being reported more. Acknowledgement of the 

work of the JPC and the Councillors 

 

24: AnSiol Paul Farrell        Dominic St flats also has a drinking problem and is an intimidating area. 

Flats need to be boarded up and demolished block by block.   J.McP  (DCC) once detenanted. 

 

25: Chief Super Paul McMenamin      The demand for drugs causes the supply chain, the area of 

addiction needs to be addressed. 

 

26: Supt Peter Burke      Wanted to clarify that only 1 new resource had been received from 

Templemore. All other Gardai in Cabra had been redeployed from Finglas and Blandchardstown. 

 

27: Cllr Perry     The job of the Gardai is not seen as attractive , Pay, Conditions and Safety need to be 

addressed but cannot be done so here. 

 

AOB: 

John McPartlan: DCC have a NO BonFire policy and will only support organised events with no fires. 

 

Cllr Perry Thanked all for attending in person and on Zoom. 

Page 4



DMR West - Dublin Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Cabra Period 1st January – 31st March 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Finbarr Murphy Date of JPC Meeting 25th of April 2023 

 

 2022 2023 
Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
6 4 -33% 19% 0% 

Although detection rate indicates 0% 

detections, a number of suspects have 

been nominated and investigations 

ongoing.  

Assault Minor 14 10 -29% 7% 0% 

As an offence that often stems from 

Public Order offences, increase in 

manpower in the Cabra station has 

allowed increased patrols in order to 

combat such instances in a preventative 

manner as appose to a investigative.  

Aggravated 

Burglary 
0 0 NA 0% NA N/A 

Burglary 19 19 0% 3% 10% 
Similar rate to period year before, with 

double the rate in detections.  

Criminal Damage 32 35 9% 15% 25% 

There are a number of incidents relating 

to DVSA matters where an offence of 

criminal damage has also taken place. In 

a large number of these no statement of 

complaint was forthcoming.  

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 NA NA NA N/A 

Robbery from 

Person 
0 0 NA NA NA 

Increased patrols and continuous 

operation hybrid patrols maintained a 

covert and overt presence within the 

sub district.  

Robbery from 

Establishments 
2 0 -100% 67% NA 

Increased patrols and continuous 

operation hybrid patrols maintained a 

covert and overt presence within the 

sub district. 

Theft from the 

Person 
1 1 0% 8% 0% 

Incident was attempt only. Incident 

currently under investigation and CCTV 

forwarded for circulation.  

Theft from MPV 15 14 -7% 1% 7% 

5 occurred within Phoenix Park. 

Although detection rate of 7%, 

number of incidents under 

investigation. Numerous reports 

submitted for CCTV within Phoenix 

Park, requests denied at OPW level.  

Page 5



DMR West - Dublin Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  2 

 2022 2023 
Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments  

Theft from Shop  22 31 41% 41% 35% 

Incidents mainly relate to supermarkets. 

Reports received following incident, 

requiring further investigation. 35% 

proceedings commenced and further to 

commence following investigations.  

Theft (Other) 6 4 -33% 10% 0% 

Stats incorrect. Correct recorded 3 (1 

invalidated). 2 of the remaining 

incidents refer to property lost. 

Remaining incidents refer to theft of 

electrical device within a residential unit, 

most likely by another service user.  

 UT of Vehicle  16 11 -31% 9% 9% 

This is a positive decline in numbers. 

There has been issues with unauthorised 

taking of vehicles of late with youths in 

the area. Crime prevention initiatives 

have commenced, which show an 

improvement which we believe will 

continue to lower numbers.  

Fraud / 

Deception 
13 5 -62% 12% 20% Largely relates to online fraud.  

Public Order 

Incidents 
20 21 5% 40% 32% 

Any ‘undetected’ incidents relate to 

incidents with no offences, such as 

protests. S.8 direction which was 

complied with also recorded as 

undetected, not a true reflection of the 

outcome from efforts of members.  

 
 
* Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 
 
 
 
 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

ASBO Issued 0 0 NA NA NA 
Incidents dealt with by way of 

prosecutions  

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 0 NA NA NA N/A 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

5 2 -60% 61% 0% 

One incident relates to detection 

throughout course of execution of 

search warrant. Second incident 

property found incident, no suspect. 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

8 7 -13% 69% 43% 

4 of these incidents were detected in 

the course of search of premises/house 

with a warrant.  

Page 6



DMR West - Dublin Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  3 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

3 1 -67% 75% 100% 

Blade discovered during course of 

search of vehicle. Weapon was 

concealed at time. Proceedings 

commenced and before courts.  

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
23 21 -9% NA NA Incorrect figures. Total of 20.  

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
42 28 -33% NA NA 

Operation Hybrid is continuously 

targeting areas of problem when 

selecting locations for checkpoints. 

During this period attention was 

required elsewhere, which would have 

shifted the road traffic detection to 

other parts of the district.  

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence 

Disclosed 

36 45 25% NA NA 

Although increase in incidents brought 

to Garda attention, no offences  have 

been disclosed within any of these 

interactions. The increase in reports 

indicate that people involved have more 

confidence in approaching Gardaí with 

their concerns and are doing so earlier in 

the cycle of abuse.   

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

3 2 -33% 75% 0% 

The introduction of the DAC scheme 

to the DMR West has made 

significant waves in the dealing with 

such incidents.  

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 
 

Page 7



DMR West - Dublin Central Area JPC Sub Committee - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  4 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

In relation to Crime Prevention initiatives within the Cabra Sub-District, we have had a new Crime 

Prevention Sergeant for the DMR Western Region appointed, Sergeant Louise McHugh. Sgt McHugh 

previously served in Blanchardstown, as well as Detective Sergeant in Finglas District Detective Unit.  

 

Regarding ongoing anti-social and criminal behaviour in a specific sector of the sub-district, Gardaí 

attached to NPU Cabra, under the supervision of Inspector Farrelly, have met with management 

from stakeholders who are currently experiencing issues, as well as members of DCC. A full 

assessment of the area in question, including the premises and grounds of the stakeholders, security 

and procedures have been reviewed both locally as well as by Crime Prevention Sergeants Sean 

O’Sullivan and Louise McHugh. A number of issues have been identified, and solutions forwarded. 

The approach taken in this instance was crime prevention through environmental design. This 

essentially alters the environmental design of the area, allowing members of the public utilise all 

within the surroundings, without attracting any such attractions which may be appealing for 

individual engaging in antisocial or criminal activity.  

 

In addressing issues in the Dunard Estate area, Inspector Farrelly and NPU Cabra have entered talks 

with Dublin City Council. A motion was forwarded to DCC by local Gardaí, again with the assistance 

of Sgt O’Sullivan and Sgt McHugh, in order to allow Gardaí tackle criminal and anti-social behaviour 

in the most proactive and accessible means possible. This initiative includes, but not limited to, 

railings removed from green area around Dunard green area, and redevelopment of the area in the 

vicinity of Cabra Road/Dunard Road junction. This issue is also being address in conjunction with the 

Crime Prevention through environmental design model. 

 

The JLO officer from Cabra has been engaging with youths on the periphery of Instances involving 

Dangerous Driving of Stolen Vehicles (aka “Joy-Riding”). This engagement is targeted at those youths 

who may not be directly involved, but may well be passengers in a stolen car. That, with increased 

patrols and checkpoints has seen some reduction in reports. This method of engagement and 

enforcement will continue to be monitored.   

 

The Retired Active Persons group has recommenced in-person gatherings. These are hosted by NPU 

Cabra and regularly cater for in excess of 70 persons. Relevant talks are held each week with a guest 

speaker. They are a popular way to facilitate more thorough engagement with an increasingly 

marginalised community.  

 

Large scale events are ongoing in the Phoenix Park with NPU Cabra being centrally involved. This has 

led to increased engagement with residents in the locality and stakeholders in the Park.   

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 8



Central Area JPC Sub-Committee Annual Work Plan 2023  
 
The purpose of developing this Central Area Joint Policing Sub-Committee Annual Work Plan is to enable focus on policing matters to ensure 
(a) Community safety (b) Quality of life issues (c) Commitment and capacity to engage with and address the needs of our diverse 
community/customer base. 
 
 

 
Strategic Objective 1: Ensuring Safer Communities 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / 

Agency 

 
Updates 

1) Reduce level of 
anti-social 
behaviour 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Gardaí identifying 
need for intervention.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Implement strategies 
/ structures to 
prevent opportunities 
for anti-social 
behaviour 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Anti-social behaviour within the Cabra area 
is typically restricted to youths of school 
going age. Early intervention by NPU 
Cabra is always the first step taken to 
ensure a proactive and constructive 
approach to building relationships. 
Although each youth is dealt with 
individually, Gardaí engage with the youths 
as a group. 
 
This intervention is dealt with by way of a 
multi-agency approach with local youth 
service Cabra4Youth, and the step up 
programme. It is a mixture between activity 
based and conversational sessions by all 
parties. This has proven extremely 
successful to date. 
 
Should issues be recognised with youths 
who have developed issues in teenage 
years, Gardaí utilise the TAG programme 
in order to build or repair relationships with 

P
age 9



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Repeat offending 
youths below the age 
of criminal consent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Specific areas 
experiencing 
disproportionate ASB 
 

 
 
 
 
Restorative justice, with 
consent of guardians.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Increasing presence in 
those areas 
 
 

 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

youths. This is a similar model, tailored for 
older youths.  
 
 
Youth offenders who are referred to the 
Garda Youth Diversion Programme can be 
included in this programme by way of 
Restorative Cautions. These cautions 
involve a meeting of the injured party and 
the youth offender and is chaired by a 
trained person. A number of Restorative 
Cautions have taken place and they are 
very successful. In addition, referrals are 
made to TUSLA in relation to each 
interaction with every young person. 
 
 
Intelligence led operations have been 
implemented to target specific areas that 
experience heightened levels of Anti-Social 
Behaviour. This has taken the form of 
increased foot and vehicle patrols. In 
addition, there has been engagement with 
local stakeholders to reduce instances 
through environmental design. A meeting 
was held onsite in one particular 
commercial setting where Crime 
Prevention Advice was offered to reduce 
the instances of ASB.    

 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 10



 
 
 
 

 
Strategic Objective 2: Enhancing Community Engagement 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

Effective engagement 
with communities 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Initiatives NPU 
Cabra   

 Retired Active 
People  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Bicycle 
Awareness 
Campaign 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 The RAP (Retired Active Persons) group 
was established in 2018 by NPU Cabra. 
This is a monthly meeting for retired 
persons to meet and attend an 
informative talk by a variety of guest 
speakers. NPU Cabra purchased 
ingredients for, made up and delivered 
Christmas hampers to members of the 
RAP circle.  
The physical meetings have also 
resumed on a monthly basis. There are 
regularly in excess of 70 attendees. 

 
 

 A bicycle awareness campaign was 
performed in St Declan’s School, Cabra. 
Following the campaign, the school has 
now introduced a safety policy that no 
student is permitted cycle to school 
without wearing a helmet. During this 
campaign, crime prevention advice was 
also given, and bicycles were engraved. 
This initiative has since been adopted by 
other schools in the locality. 

 

P
age 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Social Media 
Awareness and 
internet safety 
and wellness.  

 
 

 

 

 Engagement 
with the Deaf 
Community 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 Community 
Meetings 
 
 

 
 
 

 Increased 
Presence 

An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 

 With internet safety day approaching, 
school talks are scheduled for 
workshops to be carried out with second 
level students throughout the sub-
district. Requests from schools for such 
workshops are increasing since the 
return of the school year in 2021. 

 

 Cabra NPU hosted a day in Finglas 
Garda Station for members of the Deaf 
Community who were employed as Sign 
Language Translators. This was a full 
day of showing arrest procedure, mock 
interviews and discussing the legal 
nuances of accurate interpretation. This 
was a valuable lesson for all concerned.  

 

 Cabra NPU continue to host community 
meetings and engage with local 
community groups. This is a great 
opportunity to meet new residents and 
hear first-hand accounts of particular 
issues they are experiencing.  

 

 The station party of Cabra has seen an 
additional 2 Sergeants and 9 Gardaí 
allocated to frontline policing duties. A 
new Patrol car has been allocated. This 
has led to a marked increase in visibility 
and a decrease in response times. It is 
hoped to maintain or increase this level 
of staffing.   

 
 

P
age 12



 
Strategic Objective 3: Confronting Crime 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / 

Agency 

 
Updates 

 

Crime Prevention 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Follow up incidents/ Victim 
Engagement Initiative  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Proactive Patrols 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Crime 
Prevention 
Advice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Increasing 
Presence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sergeant Louise McHugh has been 
recently appointed as Crime Prevention 
Officer. She will be invited to attend events 
with NPU Cabra, for example tool and 
bicycle engraving, to provide expert advice 
on crime prevention and methods of 
deterring offenders from targeting houses, 
vehicles and persons.  
 
Certain areas in Cabra which have seen 
an increase in incidents of Dangerous 
Driving are being targeted by Roads 
Policing. In addition, Operation Hybrid has 
been extended to ensure a checkpoint is 
conducted in these areas on a daily basis. 
This has had a deterring effect on 
instances and will be continued for the 
future.   
 
  

P
age 13



 

 
Strategic Objective 4: Road Policing 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

Ensure that major events 
proceed with minimum 
disruption to business and 
movement within the city 

K District Roads Policing 
Unit Garda Policing 

Continue to work in 
partnership with OPW in 
relation to events within 
the Phoenix Park on a 
regular basis.  
 
 
 
New Personnel  

An Garda Síochána 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
An Garda Síochána 

The DMR West Roads 
Policing Unit creates and 
executes policing plans for 
events within the division, 
including regular events 
held in the Phoenix Park.   
 
DMR West Roads Policing 
are regularly in receipt of 
new members on a 10 
week rotation. This is in 
addition to appointed full 
time members of the unit.  
 

P
age 14



Bridewell District - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Bridewell, DMR Period 1st January – 31st March 2023 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Paddy Mc Menamin Date of JPC Meeting Tuesday 25th April 2023 

 

 
2022 

YTD 

2023 

YTD 

Percentage 

Change 

12 Month 

Detection 

Rate  

12 Month 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
10 16 +60% - 13% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Assault Minor 27 27 0% 
- 

24% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
0 4 +400% 

- 
 Figures from PULSE 

Burglary 9 29 +222% - 
23% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Criminal Damage 

– not by fire 
59 57 -3% 

- 
15% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 0 

- 
 Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Person 
3 9 +200 

- 
3% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
5 1 -80% 

- 
42% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Theft from the 

Person 
15 22 +47% 

- 
4% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Theft from MPV 17 24 +41% 
- 

10% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Theft from Shop  23 53 +130% 
- 

39% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Theft (Other) 25 33 +32% 
- 

11% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

 UT of Vehicle  23 18 -22% 
- 

9% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Fraud / 

EconomicCrime 
29 39 +34% 

- 
3% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Public Order 

Incidents 
46 72 +57% 

- 
85% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

 
 
* Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15



Bridewell District - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  2 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  

2022 

YTD 

2022 

YTD 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate  

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

ASBO Issued      Figures from PULSE 

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 1 - - 0% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

35 65 +86% 
- 

70% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

30 30 0% 
- 

64% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

6 16 +167% 
- 

80% Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
293 193 -34% 

- 
N/A Source – DMR NC Week 13 Analysis 

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
5(53) 79 +49% 

- 
N/A Figures from PULSE 

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence 

Disclosed 

64 81 27% na na Figures from PULSE 

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

2 16 700% na na Figures from PULSE 

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 
 

Page 16



Bridewell District - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 17



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

1 

 

JPC Annual Work Plan 
 
 
The purpose of developing this Central Area Joint Policing Sub-Committee Annual Work Plan is to enable focus on policing matters to ensure 
(a) Community safety (b) Quality of life issues (c) Commitment and capacity to engage with and address the needs of our diverse 
community/customer base. 
 
 

 
Strategic Objective 1: Ensuring Safer Communities 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

1) Reduce level of 
anti-social 
behaviour 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015  

Implement strategies / 
structures to prevent 
opportunities for anti-
social behaviour 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Community Policing Unit 
attached to the U District 
has 12 Gardaí and 2 
Sergeants in total across 
two units. These members 
proactively tackle anti-
social behaviour across 
the Mountjoy District.  
 
The Community Response 
Team has 4 Gardaí with a 
supervisory sergeant. 
They are tasked with 
tackling hotspot areas as 
they arise. This response 
method allows for an area 
to be targeted, and when 
persons are identified and 
issues decrease, 
community engagement 
takes place, such as 

P
age 18



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

2 

 

working with local groups.   
The Divisional Community 
Policing Office continues 
to forward any emails 
regarding issues in the 
area so Gardaí can 
address same.  
 
Particular attention is 
focused on Cabra Luas 
stop and its surroundings 
(Mount Bernard Park) 
targeting anti-social 
behaviour with both high 
visibility and plain clothes 
patrols carried out. Gardaí 
continue to carry out joint 
patrols with Gardaí from 
the Bridewell and Cabra 
stations along with 
Transdev staff on the Luas 
line & stops from 
Broombridge to Dominick 
Street. There were two 
days in January and two 
days in February 2023. 
More dates are proposed 
for the 2nd quarter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 19



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

3 

 

 

 
Objective 
 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

2) Reduce drug 
related issues 
affecting the 
community 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 

Put operations in place 
to deal with issues 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Outcomes of operations 
 
The Divisional Drugs Unit 
cover all 4 stations across 
the DMR North Central 
taking in the Mountjoy / 
Cabra Area.  In Q2 2022 
there was an increase of 
personnel in this unit, 
which is having a positive 
impact with more 
members available to 
target drug dealing across 
the Division. A number of 
search operations were 
put in place and a 
significant amount of 
drugs were seized from 
addresses in the 
Phibsboro, Glasnevin and 
Cabra areas. A number of 
individuals were arrested 
and prosecutions are 
pending. These are 
intelligence led operations 
including referrals from 
vigilant members of the 
community 
 
 
 

P
age 20



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

4 

 

 
Locally the Community 
Response Team (CRT) 
target issues in the area 
as they become aware of 
same. Community 
Engagement members are 
often provided with 
information by residents 
and this is passed to CRT 
for action. CRT liaise with 
the Divisional Drugs Unit 
for targeted operations. 
For example, the issues 
with throw overs into the 
Prison from the Canal at 
Phibsboro. This is targeted 
by the team with plain 
clothes patrols and 
working closely with the 
Prison Authorities. The 
team continue to target 
known hotspots, such as 
the Broadstone / 
Blessington Basin area, 
and individuals. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 21



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

5 

 

 
Objective 
 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

3) Licensing / off-
licence issues 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint 
Policing Committee 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Put operations in place 
to deal with issues 
arising 

An Garda Síochána Outcomes of operations 
 
There is a Sergeant 
assigned to the Liquor 
Licensing portfolio in 
addition to her normal 
duties. 
 
A list of premises are sent 
to working units to conduct 
inspections. 
 
This sergeant will oversee 
the licence applications 
and other issues in the U 
District.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 22



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

6 

 

 
Strategic Objective 2: Enhancing Community Engagement 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

Effective engagement with 
communities 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

 Engage with 
community fora 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Engage with community 
fora – Cabra 
Forum/Resident 
Meetings  
Gardaí attached to the 
Community Policing Unit 
attend the required 
meetings providing 
feedback and reports for 
those in attendance.  The 
Neighbourhood Watch 
Scheme for Iona Road has 
now agreed the placement 
of Neighbouhood watch 
signage in the area. The 
request is with the DCC to 
erect the signs. 
 
Gardaí attended the 
quarterly Hospital Watch 
meeting with the Mater 
Hospital staff and 
management. This forum 
allows the hospital to 
highlight issues around the 
Mater Campus and for 
Gardaí to help address the 
concerns of hospital 
management.  

P
age 23



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

7 

 

 
 

 Strengthen 
community 
development 
initiatives 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Strengthen community 
development initiatives 
Members are involved in 
any projects that are 
brought to their attention. 
Gardaí attended a Living 
with Addiction Seminar 
held by the Talbot Centre 
and Gardaí will be given a 
further talk from the Ana 
Liffey Drug Project in the 
2nd quarter. 
 
Gardaí attended the 
Connecting Cabra market 
in February to assist and 
offer support. Connecting 
Cabra is a voluntary 
organisation promoting 
sustainability and a low-
carbon community. 
 
 
Gardaí will attend the 
clean-up day and family 
fun day proposed in the 
Iona District Residents 
Association area for June. 
The community van will be 
used and Gardaí will offer 
crime prevention advice 
and will carry out bike 
marking. It is hoped to 
have the Garda Mounted 

P
age 24



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

8 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Build on Small 
Areas Policing 
process 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Unit and Garda Dog unit 
for the fun day (Subject to 
Availability) 
 
 
Gardaí will assist if any 
matters are brought to 
their attention. 
 

 
 

Build on Small Areas 
Policing process 
Every SAP in Sector 3 and 
4 have a Community 
Garda assigned. Sgt 
Donnelly is the Sergeant 
assigned to both and Insp 
Govern overseas both 
also. 
 
Gardaí are engaging with 
DCPO office in Store 
Street and building contact 
bases throughout their 
SAPs.   
 
Garda Egan in Sector 4 is 
creating a database of all 
business owners in 
Phibsboro with contact 
information and email 
distribution lists.  We are 
in the process of having 
this information on to our 

P
age 25



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

9 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 St Patrick’s Day 
 
 
 
 
 
 

interactive maps which will 
allow all members access 
to same.   

 
St.Patrick’s Day Events- 
Gardaí provided 
assistance to a number of 
schools & day care 
centres to help them put 
on events for St Patrick’s 
Day.  
 
In the 2nd Quarter school 
talks are being planned in 
particular it is proposed to 
engage with transition 
year students and deliver 
talks on the areas of 
substance abuse and on-
line safety. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 26



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

10 

 

 
Strategic Objective 3: Confronting Crime 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

To keep under review the 
levels and patterns of 
crime in the Cabra-
Glasnevin Area. 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

Build on existing 
partnerships between 
Dublin City Council and An 
Garda Síochána in the 
prevention and reduction 
of the threat posed by 
crime and support the 
victims of crime 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Approaches to addressing  

 Domestic 
violence 

These calls are a priority 1 
call on the CAD system to 
dispatch members so calls 
are treated with urgency. 
Call backs are performed 
within 7 days to the victim 
to ensure they are ok and 
provide advice regarding 
orders and support 
services etc. The 1st 
Quarter of this year saw 
the introduction of a Risk 
Evaluation Tool (RET) 
used by Gardaí when 
speaking with the victims 
of Domestic Violence.  In 
the U district, these 
incidents are reviewed 
each morning at the PAF 
meetings and actions 
assigned.  These incidents 
are also risk assessed by 
members in the station 
under the Domestic Abuse 
Coordinator (DAC) 
system.   

P
age 27



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

11 

 

 

 Burglaries 
Burglaries are reviewed at 
the morning PAF 
meetings. Burglary scenes 
are examined by local 
forensic teams, the area 
will be canvassed for 
CCTV and statements will 
be taken. Investigations 
are monitored by the 
supervisor of the Garda 
investigating. 
 

 Victim support 
The Division has a Crime 
Victim Support office 
which updates victims with 
details of their case.  
Members of Community 
Policing are also 
forwarded call backs to 
victims of crime.  This 
allows members to offer 
advice or provide contact 
information to their 
stakeholders. There is 
separate call back 
procedures for victims of 
Domestic Abuse. Where 
there is a spike in crime 
we use the Crime 
Prevention Officer to 
provide advice to victim of 
crime. 

P
age 28



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

12 

 

 

 Case 
management of 
offenders 

SAOR is in operation in 
the U District and 
consolidates the 
management of adult and 
youth offenders through 
the introduction of a 
strategic approach to 
offender recidivism. AGS 
holistically manage the 
court cases, charges, bail 
conditions, interagency 
liaison and inform AGS 
how it is being managed.  
This has proved 
successful in the U District 
to date.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 29



U District JPC Annual Work Plan Submission – January/February/March 2023 

13 

 

 
Strategic Objective 4: Road Policing 

 

 
Objective 

 

 
Origin 

 
Actions 

 
Lead Person / Agency 

 
Updates 

 

Ensure that major events 
proceed with minimum 
disruption to business and 
movement within the city 

Garda Policing Plan / 
Dublin City Joint Policing 
Committee 2015 

Continue to work in 
partnership in relation to 
the management of 
planned and unplanned 
events in the Central Area 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dublin City Council 
An Garda Síochána 

Reports on events in the 
Central Area and 
compliance with Road 
Safety Legislation 
 
A Divisional Roads 
Policing Unit cover the 4 
stations across the 
Division and target all road 
offences as well as 
prevention actions such as 
operations and 
checkpoints. 
 
In relation to the objective 
of ensuring major events 
proceed with minimum 
disruption to business and 
movement in the city the 
local Events Teams at 
Mountjoy converse with 
Roads Policing Unit who 
will assist with traffic 
management on the days 
in question. DCC 
Clampers/NTA will also 
assist as they have in the 
past.   

 

P
age 30



Mountjoy - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  1 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

Fitzgibbon St (Mountjoy) Period 1st Jan – 31st March 2023 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Patrick Mc Menamin Date of JPC Meeting 25th April 2023 

 

 
2022 

YTD 

2023 

YTD 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments  

Assault Causing 

Harm 
11 8 -27% 27% 62.5% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Assault Minor 20 54 +170% 20% 2% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Aggravated 

Burglary 
1 0 -100% - - Figures from PULSE 

Burglary 34 28 -18% 24% 21% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Criminal Damage 

– not by fire 
48 58 +21% 19% 38% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Discharge of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% 0% 0% Source Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Person 
1 5 +400% 100% 20% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Robbery from 

Establishments 
5 8 +60% 0% 50% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Theft from the 

Person 
9 8 -11% 33% 0% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Theft from MPV 27 33 +22% 4% 15% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Theft from Shop  41 44 +7% 29% 50% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Theft (Other) 31 42 +35% 19% 17% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

UT of Vehicle  15 28 +87% 7% 11% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Fraud / 

Deception 
51 27 -47% 6% 15% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Public Order 

Incidents 
32 33 +3% 94% 88% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

 
 
* Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



Mountjoy - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  2 

Garda Patrol 

Activity  

2022 

YTD 

2023 

YTD 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

ASBO Issued 0 0 0% 0% 0% Figures from PULSE 

Possession of 

Firearm 
0 0 0% 0% 0% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 

12 21 +75% 100% 72% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Possession of 

Drugs for 

Personal Use 

5 5 0% 100% 100% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Possession of 

Offensive 

Weapon 

9 2 -78% 66% 100% 
Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Searches under 

Drugs Act 
83 72 -13% 0% 0% 

Source – Figures from PULSE & DMR NC 

Week 13 Analysis 

Vehicle Seizures 

Sec 41 
39 45 +15% - - Figures from PULSE (Total U Figures) 

 
*Detection Rates given are a yearly figure 
 

Domestic 

Violence  
2022 2023 

Percentage 

Change 

Detection 

Rate 

2022* 

Detection 

Rate 

2023* 

Comments 

Domestic 

Violence 

Incidents – No 

Offence 

Disclosed 

50 50 0% - - Figures from PULSE 

Breach of 

Domestic 

Violence  

Orders~ 

6 2 -67% 100% 50% Figures from PULSE 

 
~ Domestic Violence Orders Include Barring Orders, Safety Orders and Protection Orders 
- denotes previous period as zero: Percentage cannot be calculated. 
 

Page 32



Mountjoy - Garda Report 
 

                                 Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe  3 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 

827 patrols undertaken.  This involves Gardaí in high visibility clothing patrolling the 

areas on the beat, pedal cycle and patrol vehicles. 

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 33



Joint Policing Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement: 

An Garda Síochána: Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe 

 

Garda Síochána Act 2005 – Joint Policing Guidelines 15.9 

The following is compiled by way of general information, for the period under review, as per regulation 
17.6, in accordance with the headings specified in that regulation, (1) Commission of Crime and (2) Crime 
Prevention matters. 

Garda Station / 
(Sub)District 

H District Period 1st January – 31st March 

Chief / 
Superintendent 

Chief Supt Mark Curran Date of JPC Meeting  

 

Reports Of  2022 2023 Change 
Detection 
Rate 2022 

Detection 
Rate 2023 

Comments  

Assault Causing 
Harm 

1 0 -100% 0% 0%   

Assault Minor 2 1 -50% 100% 0%   

Aggravated 
Burglary 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Burglary 6 2 -67% 0% 0%   

Criminal 
Damage 

6 4 -33% 0% 0%   

Discharge of 
Firearm 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Robbery from 
Person 

0 1 100% 0% 0%   

Robbery from 
Establishments 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Theft from the 
Person 

0 1 100% 0% 0%   

Theft from MPV 4 2 -50% 0% 0%   

Traffic / UT of 
Vehicle 

10 4 -60% 0% 0%   

Theft from Shop 3 4 33% 67% 25% 
  

Theft (Other) 2 0 -100% 0% 0% 
  

Fraud  4 2 -50% 0% 0% 
  

Public Order 
Incidents 

5 2 -60% 40% 50% 
  

Domestic 
Violence - 
Incidents 

6 5 -17% n/a n/a 
  

   

   

 

Page 34



Joint Policing Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement: 

An Garda Síochána: Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe 

Reports Of  2022 2023 Change 
Detection 
Rate 2022 

Detection 
Rate 2023 

Comments  

Domestic 
Violence - 
Breach of 

Orders 

1 0 -100% 100% 0% 

  

Dog Offences  0 0 0% 0% 0% 
  

Offences against 
Animals  

0 0 0% 0% 0% 
  

   
   

 

   
   

 

Garda Patrol 
Activity  

2022 2023 Change 
Detection 
Rate 2022 

Detection 
Rate 2023 

Comments 

Possession of 
Firearm 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Possession of 
Drugs for Sale or 

Supply 
0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Possession of 
Drugs for 

Personal Use 
1 0 -100% 100% 0%   

Possession of 
Offensive 
Weapon 

0 0 0% 0% 0%   

Searches under 
Drugs Act 

1 1 0% n/a n/a 
  

Vehicle Seizures 
Sec 41 

6 5 -17% n/a n/a 
  

 

Page 35



Joint Policing Committee - Garda Report 
 

Mission Statement: 

An Garda Síochána: Ag Coinneáil Daoine Sábháilte – Keeping People Safe 

Crime Prevention 

Matters and Other 

Information 
1.  

It should be noted that in any reference to statistics, those statistics are provisional, operational, liable to change and some possibly re-classified 

with the introduction of Central Statistics Office reports. 

 

Page 36


	Agenda
	1 With reference to the Minutes of the JPC meeting Jan 2023
	2 With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Cabra Garda Station
	Cabra Work plan Meeting Jan-March 2023

	3 With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Bridewell Garda Station
	4 With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Mountjoy Garda Station
	Mountjoy Garda Report Q1 2023

	5 With reference to Garda Report and Workplan Santry Garda Station

